
Wise Engineering 

3915 Old Fairground Rd. 

Angier, NC 27501 

(919)894-2203 

 

 

February 26, 2023 

 

 

Gene's Backhoe Service  

Tyler Nordan 

1340 Two Claude Rd. 

Willow Spring, NC  27592 

 

 

Subject: 61 Rock Ridge Pl, Coats, NC 27521 

 

 

Mr. Nordan,  

 

At your request, a representative from Wise Engineering (WE) reviewed the existing footing 

excavations located at 61 Rock Ridge Pl, Coats, NC 27521. Specifically, we reviewed footing 

excavations for the entire home to provide a third-party inspection prior to concrete placement.        

 

Based on our observations and analysis, the dimensions of the footing excavations were 

constructed in general compliance of the provided construction documents and the 2018 North 

Carolina Residential Building Code. Additionally, the soil within the footing excavations is 

structurally adequate to support the anticipated loading conditions (2000PSF bearing capacity). 

 

If you need additional information or have other questions, please let us know.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Taylor Poulos       Randy K. Wise, PE 

2/26/2023 


